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Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2023/4482/P

From: Location Enquiries <SMBLocationEnquiries@tfl.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 3:15 PM

To: Daren Zuk <Daren.Zuk@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2023/4482/P

Good afternoon Daren,

Application: 2023/4482/P

13-15 Bonny Street

London

NW1 9PE

The Proposed Work:

Internal and external works including repairing existing windows, repairing and repointing brickwork, and alterations to
internal floor plans.

Thank you for your consultation.

I can confirm that London Underground Infrastructure Protection has no comment to make on this planning
application.

This site is adjacent to Network Rail assets. Please contact them directly to query what affect, if any, the proposals
will have on their railway.

In addition, the site is also close to HS2. Please contact them directly to query what affect if any your proposals will
have on the railway:

Kind regards,

Mehmet Kani AlstructE ACIRO | Safeguarding Engineer



LU/DLR | Infrastructure Protection | Engineering
Transport for London
7™ Floor Zone B, 5 Endeavour Square, Stratford E20 1JN
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EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS

From: Daren Zuk <Daren.Zuk@camden.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2024 14:53

To: Location Enquiries <SMBLocationEnquiries@tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2023/4482/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2023/4482/P
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material

from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here<http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement> which tells
you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.
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